date baan oleaared., You will ses, tierefore, tiat the Indians
should have 1ittle ground to oomplain as to the soareity of tim-
bar, OFf goures, T gan yary well widerstand that in tie L=
diate vioinity of Indlan Gova and "ine Twee, wiore a4 nahoy of
ndlan fanlliss hava haan in sontinuous residanos, tLihe “rmind
muat have mooms pre ity wall denudad of 1te tinhar, it this
eondition mst neoasgqarily follow in tae sasn of any permanent
satilomant. As ths Indiame nave atill conseidershle timher land
within the houndaries of thair Reserve, [ do not yeally see how
the Department would be juatified in going to the expense of
providing additional land of tails kind for them, I nay add,
that the Indlimq at Pine Trae are sluply squatters outeide of
Lhn Reearve, JHowever, I will b glad to have the Agent resort
upen the complaint made, and sea 17 thers would he any way of

adjusting the Alffioulty,

Yours truly,

A
/v

v

Mouty Supt. Seneral.
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